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Ontario Energy Board
Board Secretary
2300 Yonge St., Suite 2700
Box 2319

Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

CDM Third Tranche Funding
Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation
Licence #ED-2002-0528

Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation is requesting the Board to kindly provide an extension of
the Third Tranche Funding till the end of 2010. Based on our 2008 Annual Report, we still have
a balance of $7,359.73. The intent is to fund the activities undertaken in 2010 relating to our
Conservation and Demand Management Initiative; an initiative originally included in our
approved CDM Plan.

Respectfully submitted,
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Marita Morin
Secty-Treas.



